

CARPORT CONCERTS CLUB  
By-Laws

**Article I: Name**

The name of the club shall be, Betmar Owners Carport Concerts Club.

**Article II: Mission**

The mission of the club is to foster neighborhood outdoor gatherings in love, peace, and harmony across Betmar Acres with music.

**Article III: Purpose**

The purpose of the club is to support local, professional musicians from outside the park with an unique, private venue. Concerts are open to Betmar residents and guests only.

**Article IV: Membership**

Section 1. Eligibility in the club for membership will be limited to the resident owners and renters of Betmar Owners Club, Inc. in good standing.

Section 2. The calendar year of the club shall cover the period from October 1st through September 30th of the following year.

Section 3. Membership dues are due in April annually.

Section 4. The membership will host and/or support each concert to insure success.

**Article V: Officers**

Section 1. The Elective Officers of the club shall be:

- A. President
- B. Vice President
- C. Treasurer
- D. Secretary

Section 2. Duties of Officers

- A. President calls meetings, contacts musicians, and manages concerts.

- B. VP shall act in the absence of the President.
- C. Treasurer shall keep all records, signs checks, submits monthly reports
- D. Secretary shall take minutes at meetings and send them to the president within 3 days of meetings.

### Section 3. Term of Officers

- A. Officers will serve one year terms and not exceed three years. The president will be elected every year and not serve more than two consecutive years. Officers are elected at the annual meeting.
- B. Officers can be nominated by any member.

## **Article VI: Meetings**

Section 1. There will be monthly meetings of the club, possibly after each concert. No meetings will be held during the months of May, June, July, Aug, September.

Section 2. All meetings shall be conducted according to Robert's Rules of Order Revised concerning questions of parliamentary procedures and not in conflict with any law.

Section 3. Motions will be valid by a majority of members present.

Section 4. A Quorum of 5 must be present to conduct a meeting.

## **Article VII: Entertainers**

Section 1. Musicians will be local, professional bands from outside Betmar and paid by the club.

Section 2. Bands will be contracted by the club, submit all forms as required by Betmar Owners, Inc. and be paid by check day of concert.

## **Article VIII: Fundraising**

Section 1. Donations will be collected at each concert to support the club. Other fundraising activities may be conducted during the concert intermission as permitted by Betmar Owners, Inc.

Section 2. All proceeds will fund future concerts and support the artisans. Annual contribution to Betmar Owners will be decided by the membership at the annual meeting and dependent on proceeds garnered.

## **Article IV: Amendments**

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular or special meeting of the membership and require two-thirds approval of the members present.

